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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 12:15 PM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: FW: Lincoln University Student News for September 1 - Fall Fest, Battle of the Student 

Bus, Movie Night Under the Stars, and more ...

 

  
    

  Today: FALL FEST! 

Since we are the FIRST HBCU, it's only right that we do 

something the FIRST of every month! Today, September 

FIRST, be sure to come out to the U for a fall kick off starting 

at 2 PM! There will be novelties, giveaways, raffles, a pep rally 

and more!! Tell a friend, bring a friend and meet us there! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Saturday: Battle of the Student Bus! 
Lincoln University vs. Cheyney University Battle of the First is THIS 

SATURDAY! You don't want to miss this so be sure to sign up for the FREE 

student bus in the SGA office to secure your spot. First come, first serve - 

spaces are limited! 
Contact: Ramona Plummer (SGA) or Tiffani Brown(SL&D) 

Read More 

 

Saturday: Movie Night Under the Stars! 
This Saturday, Student Life and Development will host 'Movie Night 

Under the Stars' at the bottom of the U (weather permitting). Follow us 

on Instagram to find out which movie we will be showing!! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

PUMP HANDLE! 
PUMP HANDLE IS NEAR! Mark your calendars, next Tuesday is the 

organization fair in the SUB starting at 6 PM beginning Pump Handle. 

Wednesday is the Yard Show in the ICC auditorium at 7. Check out the 

flyer and follow Student Life and Development on Instagram (@sld1854) 

for more updates!! 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Fall fest.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Bus for game%21.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Movie Under the Stars.jpg
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Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More  

 

Sept. 6: Governor Wolf Press Conference 
Students, staff and faculty are encouraged to attend the “Its On Us PA” 

press conference Wednesday, September 6, with Governor Wolf and 

Secretary of Education Pedro A. Rivera at the Pennsylvania Capitol 

Rotunda. A bus for students, faculty and staff will leave campus for 

Harrisburg at 10 am.  

Contact: Maureen Stokes  

Read More 

Hurricane Harvey Donations 
The LU football team will be collecting donations at the LLC September 5-

7 from 11 am - 2 pm for victims impacted by Hurricane Harvey. Clothing 

and toiletry items are needed. Donations will be shipped directly to the 

Houston Convention Center. 

Contact: Reginald Byarse 

 

Lincoln Man Mondays  
We are asking all Lincoln University men to dress up on Mondays on 

behalf of the LU Male Initiative  

Contact: Jonathan Harris  

Read More 

 

Women’s Soccer News 
The Lincoln University women's soccer team kicked off their 2017 

campaign on Thursday with a 3-1 win over Washington Adventist 

University in front of a large home crowd at Lions Stadium. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Studio Green Bus Schedule Update 
The Studio Green shuttle will now carry 35 passengers. In addition to the 

bus change, the main campus pickup at 8:30 a.m. will now pick up at 8 

a.m. Also, the Studio Green pick up at 10 a.m. will now pick up at 9 a.m.   

Contact: Sue Reed 

 

Writing and Reading Center 
Please encourage students to visit the WRC for help with papers, 

resumes, and graduate school personal statements. The WRC is located 

in the Center for Advising and Student Achievement. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 
 

Message from Public Safety 
Please see the attached Activity and Event Reminder. 

Contact: Public Safety 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Pump Handle.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/bus_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Dress for Success For Success Flyer.png
http://lulions.com/news/2017/8/31/womens-soccer-lions-defeat-shock-3-1-in-season-opener.aspx?prl=636398045725529710
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2017.pdf
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Read More 
 

LU Male Initiative  
If you are interested in interning for the Lincoln University Male 

Initiative, please send in your resume as soon as possible.  Attached is 

the job description for the internship program. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris  

Read More / Job Description 

 

Chapel Events 
Upcoming service times at the Mary Dod Brown Memorial Chapel have 

been scheduled. 
Contact: Frederick Faison   

Read More 
 

Information Technology 
Up to date information on Microsoft Office 365 access, the emergency 

alert system, Lincoln Lion cards, critical data storage, and IT assistance, 

has been released.  
Contact: Office of Information Technology 
Read More 

 

Library Hours 
Please review the LHML hours of operation for the fall semester: 

Sunday: 2 –10 pm 

Monday-Thursday: 8 a.m. – 10 pm 

Friday: 8 a.m. – 5 pm 

Saturday: 10 a.m. – 5 pm 

These hours will change during exam times.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Wellness Center 
Those interested in learning about LU Counseling Services please can 

contact Mary Coleman or call 484-365-7244. 
 

Student Government Association Newsletter 
See what YOUR SGA has been doing! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

SGA Newsletter 

 

Student Government Association Class Board 
Attention class of 2021, positions of classboard 2021 Treasurer, 

Secretary, Parliamentarian, Senator and King are open. If you are 

interested in applying please email sga@lincoln.edu for application as 

soon as possible. 

Contact: Student Government Association 

 

SGA Executive Assistant Application 
Apply to be an Executive Assistant and work with the Revolutionary 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Public Safety Activity and Event Reminder 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Male Initiative Communications Internship Flyer.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Male Initiative Communications Internship Job Description.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/chapel.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/it-memo.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/August 2017 SGA Newsletter.docx
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2017-2018 SGA Board! Applicants must have at least a 2.8 cumulative 

GPA (high school GPA accepted for incoming freshmen).  Applications are 

due September 8 by 5 pm.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer 

Read More / Application 

LLC Dining Commons 
Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the LLC 

Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by during 

regular business hours for a preview of the work completed so far.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

 
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_7352.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA Executive Assistant App.docx

